
1

Rebecca Baldock

From: dcplanning shared
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Town and Country Planning Act 1990 - Receipt of Application - 

EC/2023/02395 -  5 MOORFIELD CAMELSDASLE LICHMERE WEST SUSSEX GU27 
3SH

 
 
 

From: Contact Centre <Contact@chichester.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 October 2023 11:14 
To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Town and Country Planning Act 1990 - Receipt of Application - EC/2023/02395 - 5 
MOORFIELD CAMELSDASLE LICHMERE WEST SUSSEX GU27 3SH  
  
  
  
From: planningtechnicians@waverley.gov.uk <planningtechnicians@waverley.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 October 2023 10:06 
To: Contact Centre <Contact@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Town and Country Planning Act 1990 - Receipt of Application - EC/2023/02395 - 5 MOORFIELD 
CAMELSDASLE LICHMERE WEST SUSSEX GU27 3SH 
  
  

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Reference: EC/2023/02395 
Applicant: (Chichester District Council) 
Proposal As Submitted: 

  
Consultation from a neighbouring authority for... use description given by neighbouring authority.  

Site Address: 5 MOORFIELD CAMELSDASLE LICHMERE WEST SUSSEX GU27 3SH 

  

We acknowledge receipt of the above application and will contact you in due course should there be any issues. 

  

If everything is correct, we will next contact you to inform you whether the application has been registered and 
entered on to the public planning register. 

  

Please see the attached letter document. 



2

  

  

Yours faithfully, 

  

Waverley Planning Enquiries Team 

  

Phone: 01483 523583  
Email:planningenquiries@waverley.gov.uk 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


